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2017/2195 of 23 November 2017 establishing a guideline on electricity balancing — Request for Ex-
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Dear Alberto,

| refer to my letter, dated 17 May 2019, addressed to you on behalf of All Regulatory Authorities
regarding their request to the Agency to extend the deadline for All Regulatory Authorities to decide
on the amended all TSO proposal for the implementation framework for a European platform for the
imbalance netting process (amended INIF proposal) (Article 22 of Commission Regulation (EU)
2017/2195 of 23 November 2017 establishing a guideline on electricity balancing).

The letter incorrectly stated that the last regulatory authority received the amended INIF proposal on
15 March 2019. Instead, the last regulatory authority received the amended INIF proposal on 19
March 2019.

All Regulatory Authorities unanimously request the Agency to grant an extension of two months for
All Regulatory Authorities to decide on the amended INIF proposal, according to Article 8(1) of Reg-
ulation (EC) n° 713/2009 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 13 July 2009 establishing
an Agency for the Cooperation of Energy Regulators.

Yours sincerely,
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Clara Poletti
ERF Chair



